
Kim amendola - NOAA Federal


From: Kim amendola - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:48 PM


To: Scott Smullen


Cc: John Ewald; Kate Naughten


Subject: Fwd: Email from Craig McLean?


Scott,


FYI. This came into our SE General Counsel office.


Kim


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kim amendola - NOAA Federal <kim.amendola@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:46 PM


Subject: Re: Email from Craig McLean?


To: Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>


Cc: UMS Postmaster - NOAA Service Account <spam@noaa.gov>, _NOAA Abuse <abuse@noaa.gov>, Thomas Robertson - NOAA Federal <thomas.robertson@noaa.gov>, Becky Stanley <Becky.Stanley@noaa.gov>


Mike, this is a reporter phishing for a comment. I'll forward her original email to NOAA Public Affairs. They have the lead on this.


Thanks,


Kim


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 1:32 PM Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov> wrote:


This looks suspicious as I have never heard of this person nor the subject matter of her message. Her email address, however, looks like it might be legitimate.


Show original version:


Original Message


Message ID <CAOvTHEjzgH9Yfp7NpyRq3wKt2a+wk7=H-5RrnkV03BJbUZ=7JQ@mail.gmail.com>


Created at: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM (Delivered after 11 seconds)


From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>


To: michael.mclemore@noaa.gov


Subject: Email from Craig McLean?


SPF: PASS with IP 209.85.220.41 Learn more


DKIM: 'PASS' with domain cbsinteractive-com.20150623.gappssmtp.com Learn more


Download Original Copy to clipboard


 Delivered-To:  michael.mclemore@noaa.gov


Received:  by 2002:aed:25fa:0:0:0:0:0 with SMTP id y55csp4398781qtc;


        Mon,  9 Sep 2019 07:07:19 -0700 (PDT)


X-Google-DKIM-Signature:  v=1;  a=rsa-sha256;  c=relaxed/relaxed;


        d=1e100.net;  s=20161025;


        h=x-gm-message-state:dkim-signature:mime-version:from:date:message-id


         : subject:to;


        bh=p91NZZ388MRF7Zu4ORXLvLmWFeafxKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;


        b=TcxhxwubQAjCLkJJuibFNdPq+gG9Jn9j1Wk01aFiN+pvecgylv3q15i7Zilkco2Pqi


         geH9dBept7BN+7DQm6yJdIjPE0ErO5Fm9qb2iHs30GVSO/12N/RfoqBHte3ERZdfqv6s


         eh7SQwCpBQjOnSjV4QmS0V09FYIjO2LiC153AQuUnFNeEDkGp7RNxrFxlHhc3StiIIty


         1od7x1mL+PGeEcrjxBdLvPsKwXKs7iNT0r/rgvOAZgQmkA6Ajdw+njAl/M5BFugTeKqF


         aYllQoxKSdt7T8IagcgIR+AgdZqasREvTsZ8CKT8DfnJryU+2JqnM40tKeLbAMsGUhO0


         ITAQ==


X-Received:  by 2002:ae9:ec0f: :  with SMTP id h15mr1028537qkg.54.1568038039448;


        Mon,  09 Sep 2019 07: 07:19 -0700 (PDT)


X-Gm-Message-State:  APjAAAWIkvwieZoWKbstfaSLU10PMW1WrUzHfQYc+zi0NwH9BZ1slDbg r75kseRkVtTjySBBv05QI0LfLfpBtjXA7CgK8UszA/LV/kUQ1eFuDtjkXlL4oWVyH0ykucJZNg+ aCLKucvHkyLBmh4Sxz1n3Tmba


0Z/wP6mZyAaV6voMBskvXBbmyq7in2QMrowgIm5Yjx4lDvWxfD z1rzx4TT/rmN1oxc/yd11mn05DprqaOuZ9eylqY9GmkhETq6e2Ha957UowTjjmYbRl2CajLmo9+ MWw3nBVqC+QCXto7jg7


X-Received:  by 2002:ae9:ec0f: :  with SMTP id h15mr1028479qkg.54.1568038038809;


        Mon,  09 Sep 2019 07: 07:18 -0700 (PDT)


ARC-Seal:  i=1;  a=rsa-sha256;  t=1568038038;  cv=none;


        d=google.com;  s=arc-20160816;


        b=WPhblTOgWmJ/RA1kDVDiuQABOL05TZmaTFkbL+xbllgNEErXqfdhM6INdDAKrj+S+F


         uWUkWv0VDHicoXo/p288ikT6BCl5HeIOpqAJ0J8bHaw2osReZwWXPj4bkvlnLUWHIK5+


         6qltYR+QsE715W+yYSqivEC7SNqC4VBwFFqGn7sNUUkPcruomCvqAsBSYrKQKDIdW7ak


         Smxm+7u96LCo5S+f8XQGfUyZ/MluBj/0cLPMAuHh/zxy7T6f8EHxd/sDboNISYqUWJ98


         Z42x7+h/Ekos3HVhuB9EbS4bekkUugccS2bSngtcSRqxqwHgG0UJCXtnTnJdJs6NhwmH


         he/Q==


ARC-Message-Signature:  i=1;  a=rsa-sha256;  c=relaxed/relaxed;  d=google.com;  s=arc-20160816;


        h=to:subject:message-id:date:from:mime-version:dkim-signature;


        bh=p91NZZ388MRF7Zu4ORXLvLmWFeafxKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;


        b=zdDbNVOP1W7mzkxLyB38Yg/PHAvrT5EyFBud9OpKtSBNLMrgVc2mSqQvp+YxKWlAkZ


         t9lNf+O/99I/KT7RV75VoBjSRK/728nBPq4e/mSMP4GyQjaQ8VBSkauZ7OuIM/oIZhCd


         ci/XK14ewNXLfAYg87Fniu3ZyZovbGShjpAjyhf3+4MAd8YM0SvXd6jMw9qKHKIfUrtB


         01GWnVz5MLJxEzsJWf091klFY+jGMY25sA9fhPvmCSKIxJ78pp3QWmgXocBWO8ZE902Y


         wbL6/M2iemnrVtGBRg+cp6e7n/d+HkgEB0+2PtaDylRbioWXflChZ5q1NdXDTZsA0GJ3


         lh8g==


ARC-Authentication-Results:  i=1;  mx.google.com;


       dkim=pass header.i=@cbsinteractive-com.20150623.gappssmtp.com header.s=20150623 header.b=vir8fIFi;


       spf=pass (google.com:  domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender)  smtp.mailfrom=kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com


Return-Path:  <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>Received:  from mail-sor-f41.google.com (mail-sor-f41.google.com.  [209.85.220. 41] )


        by mx.google.com with SMTPS id bq6sor12705570qvb.18.2019.09.09.07.07. 18


        for <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>        (Google Transport Security) ;


        Mon,  09 Sep 2019 07: 07:18 -0700 (PDT)


Received-SPF:  pass (google.com:  domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender)  client-ip=209.85.220.41;


Authentication-Results:  mx.google.com;


       dkim=pass header.i=@cbsinteractive-com.20150623.gappssmtp.com header.s=20150623 header.b=vir8fIFi;


       spf=pass (google.com:  domain of kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com designates 209.85.220.41 as permitted sender)  smtp.mailfrom=kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com


DKIM-Signature:  v=1;  a=rsa-sha256;  c=relaxed/relaxed;


        d=cbsinteractive-com.20150623.gappssmtp.com;  s=20150623;


        h=mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to;


        bh=p91NZZ388MRF7Zu4ORXLvLmWFeafxKCTQ2ERHRh/rng=;


        b=vir8fIFi2J0vHz5+dFu4VcOzeU39zgrXdtkg4gliqQgQ/cCLQ74vPTRRnDZftfMppz


         8IXRMmQ649oLYdYqnXmKETdfmaWxn7//67UpDNDX1w/FTLr9I46IgXM5W4zwiXSX/SNf


         xIRE4JumhAv7JRVUWX5aG8IZ9jNzClJXKWqSz6fZcZAf2x3qAclDOcLlWc2D1T1LMQnr


         I1NK1ng9DDhy3TqvY4yxSawNgDsl/J5WW0rZh+upz2CEdgtH5YZmP4m/j7qNoFqW7PJG


         yx6OL13MrYp86M0LI4iI/saiXDNPb+mw+g48dxhqSyvf/Xnsozz5zW5VPk4sphH7kaYj


         irgw==


X-Google-Smtp-Source:  APXvYqyxxa/o8R56T/PMfNx0gfoo6zs3whhg4J6kCOruI3kaJAwyl3QMhswSi3NIqh5VE3tQlW7PA09uwGIRjfNxWo0=


X-Received:  by 2002:a0c:9051: :  with SMTP id o75mr14446980qvo.147.1568038037888;  Mon,  09 Sep 2019 07:07:17 -0700 (PDT)


MIME-Version:  1.0


From:  Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>Date:  Mon,  9 Sep 2019 10:07:07 -0400


Message-ID:  <CAOvTHEjzgH9Yfp7NpyRq3wKt2a+wk7=H-5RrnkV03BJbUZ=7JQ@mail.gmail.com>Subject:  Email from Craig McLean?


To:  michael.mclemore@noaa.gov


Content-Type:  multipart/alternative;  boundary="0000000000003e40ec05921f4e52"X-Transit:  65c4-4609-8ad9-9434dbf4e387


X-Gm-Spam:  0


X-Gm-Phishy:  0


X-Gm-Spam:  0


X-Gm-Phishy:  0


--0000000000003e40ec05921f4e52


Content-Type:  text/plain;  charset="UTF-8"


Hi Michael,


I realize this is random,  but wondering if you happen to have the email


from Craig McLean about looking into the agency's response to the

president's Hurricane Dorian tweets and comments.
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


In case you have it,  my secure email is kathrynwatson@protonmail.com,  or on


Signal -- 571-282-8391.


Best,


Katie


--

Kathryn (Katie)  Watson


White House reporter,  CBSNews.com


Cell:  571.282.8391


Twitter:  @kathrynw5 <https://twitter.com/kathrynw5?lang=en>


--0000000000003e40ec05921f4e52


Content-Type:  text/html;  charset="UTF-8"Content-Transfer-Encoding:  quoted-printable


<div dir=3D"ltr">Hi Michael, <div><br></div><div>I realize this is random,  b=


ut wondering if you happen to have the email from Craig McLean about lookin=


g into the agency&#39;s response to the president&#39;s Hurricane Dorian tw=


eets and comments.=C2=A0</div><div><br></div><div>In case you have it,  my s=


ecure email is <a href=3D"mailto:kathrynwatson@protonmail.com">kathrynwatso=n@protonmail.com</a>,  or on Signal -- 571-282-8391.=C2=A0</div><div><br></d=


iv><div>Best, </div><div>Katie=C2=A0<br clear=3D"all"><div><br></div>-- <br>=<div dir=3D"ltr" class=3D"gmail_signature" data-smartmail=3D"gmail_signatur=


e"><div dir=3D"ltr"><div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div><div d=


ir=3D"ltr"><div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div><div dir=3D"ltr"><div><div dir=3D"ltr=">Kathryn (Katie)  Watson<div>White House reporter,  CBSNews.com</div><div><d=


iv>Cell:  571.282.8391=C2=A0</div><div>Twitter:  <a href=3D"https://twitter.c=


om/kathrynw5?lang=3Den" target=3D"_blank">@kathrynw5</a></div></div></div><=


/div></div></div></div></div></div></div></div></div></div></div></div></di=


v></div></div>


--0000000000003e40ec05921f4e52--

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kathryn Watson <kathryn.watson@cbsinteractive.com>


Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:07 AM


Subject: Email from Craig McLean?


To: <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>


Hi Michael,


I realize this is random, but wondering if you happen to have the email from Craig McLean about looking into the agency's response to the president's Hurricane Dorian tweets and comments.


In case you have it, my secure email is kathrynwatson@protonmail.com, or on Signal -- 571-282-8391.


Best,


Katie


--

Kathryn (Katie) Watson


White House reporter, CBSNews.com


Cell: 571.282.8391


Twitter: @kathrynw5


--

B. Michael McLemore, Section Chief


Southeast Section, NOAA General Counsel


263 13th Avenue S.


St. Petersburg, FL 33701


727-824-5371


Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the


named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential,


privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure


under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are


not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for


delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any


review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of


this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us


immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the


message.


--

Kim Amendola


Communications Supervisor


NOAA Fisheries/U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 727-551 -5707


Mobile: 

Visit Our Newsroom

Southeast Twitter @NOAAFish_SERO


WE MOVED!

Check us out online

www.fisheries.noaa.gov

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
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